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From: HODKINSON, Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 23 November 2016 12:05

To: BURNETT, Lorraine (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Fwd: Private and Confidential

Attachments: image002.png

FYI

Sue

Sue Hodkinson
Director of People & Organisational Development
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "COOPER, Hayley (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)"

Date: 23 November 2016 at 09:55:55 GMT
To: "KELLY, Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)"

Subject: Private and Confidential

Dear All

| am emailing yet again on behalf of our member Miss L Letby. It has come to my attention today that
my member met with some colleagues yesterday as she is now allowed to do.

Yesterday some of her colleagues informed her that a Consultant ( SB) is going around the NNU and
informing staff that he has seen the external report and | quote “ appears to be bragging about it”
stating “ the report has cleared all the medical team as expected” and he also informed the staff that he
had been given the funding for a new Consultant post because of it.

Staff then asked the Consultant when do they get to see the report and he stated he was surprised the
staff hadn’t”

On behalf of my member we would like to know why this is happening as we were given assurances not
two weeks ago that a confidential meeting would take place with the Medical Director and key people
regarding the draft report and that it would be kept confidential until the report finalised and that
nothing would be discussed as yet.
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My member is again upset and distressed over this as my member has done everything the trust has
asked of her and yet still appears to be being penalised for this and is still none the wiser what any
report says.

| find this completely unacceptable when we have been given reassurance after reassurance over the
reports etc and am disappointed that we have had to email again.

If this continues we will have no choice but to seek further advice

Kind Regards
Hayley

Hayley Cooper

RCN Rep

Staff Side Chair

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
01 1&S

Internal! 18S |

Hayley.cooper2@ ~i&s |
Twitter: 1&S
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